

# Wikimedia Affiliate Survey Questionnaire

<b>Intro</b>	<p><a href="#">LOGO</a></p> <p>Dear representatives of Wikimedia Movement affiliates,</p> <p>The Wikimedia Summit 2024 in Berlin will be the last one of its kind. One session at the 2024 Summit will be designated to deliberate on the purpose and format of future affiliate gatherings.</p> <p>In order to quickly get to a meaningful constructive conversation that also considers the voices not in the room, with this online survey we are collecting data on affiliates' interests and willingness to take on responsibilities for the gatherings.</p> <p>Please take a few minutes to complete this survey.</p> <p>Please note: The data from this survey will be collected <u>non-anonymously</u>. This is to ensure that each affiliate only sends one answer, and to follow up with those who express interest in collaborating on future gatherings. The results will be published in an aggregated form only. This means that there will be no possibility to identify you or your affiliate's answers in the survey report.</p> <p>All responses are optional. You can find more information in our <a href="#">privacy policy</a>.</p> <p>Best regards, The Wikimedia Summit Organizing Team</p>
<b>Past Experience</b>	
<b>Q1+2</b>	<p><b>What type of organization do you represent?</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Wikimedia Chapter</li><li>● Thematic Organization</li><li>● User group</li><li>● Movement partners</li><li>● Hub projects</li><li>● Other, namely: _</li></ul> <p><b>Please enter the name of the organization you represent here.</b></p> <p>_____ [text field]</p>

<p><b>Q3</b></p>	<p><b>[Past attendance of Summit]</b></p> <p><b>Has your affiliate ever participated in the following events?</b></p> <p><i>(check all that applies)</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Yes, Wikimedia Conference(s)/Summit(s)</li> <li>● Yes, at regional events</li> <li>● No</li> </ul>
<p><b>Q4</b></p>	<p><b>[Barriers for attendance Summit]</b></p> <p>Have the representatives of your affiliate ever experienced any barriers that prevented them from attending Wikimedia Conference(s) / Summit(s)? If so, what were the barriers?</p> <p><i>(check all that applies)</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● not enough personnel capacities</li> <li>● constraints regarding the event date (e.g. schedule conflicts, etc.)</li> <li>● own financial restrictions</li> <li>● visa restrictions</li> <li>● language barriers</li> <li>● our affiliate was not eligible</li> <li>● our affiliate was not selected</li> <li>● other, namely: _____</li> <li>● no, never experienced any barriers</li> </ul>
<p><b>Q5</b></p>	<p><b>[Need for an affiliate gathering]</b></p> <p>Does the Wikimedia movement need a regular global gathering exclusively for its affiliates?</p> <p>To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements on the need for a future affiliate gathering.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● The Wikimedia movement needs a regular global gathering exclusively for its affiliates.</li> <li>● It is relevant for my organization to attend an affiliate-only gathering.</li> </ul> <p>Scale:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Strongly agree</li> <li>● Agree</li> <li>● Somewhat agree</li> <li>● Neither agree nor disagree</li> <li>● Somewhat disagree</li> <li>● Disagree</li> </ul>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Strongly disagree</li> <li>● I don't know</li> </ul>
<p><b>Q6</b></p>	<p>[If Q5, cat1 = disagreement or indifference]</p> <p>You have stated that there is no need for affiliate-only gatherings in the future or you are unsure about it. What is the reason for this?</p> <p>_____ [text field]</p>
<p><b>Q7</b></p>	<p><b>[Purpose of future gathering I]</b> [If Q5, cat1 = agreement]</p> <p>You have stated that there is a need for affiliate-only gatherings in the future.</p> <p>What is the reason for this? Which purpose(s) should affiliate-only gatherings have?</p> <p>_____ [text field]</p>
<p><b>Q8</b></p>	<p><b>[Rating of aspects of advantages / disadvantages online/offline]</b></p> <p>To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements regarding a possible affiliate-only gathering?</p> <p>The gathering(s)...</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● ... should focus on discussing and deciding on movement strategy / governance issues</li> <li>● ... should focus on capacity building and learning (peer-to-peer exchange, knowledge sharing, exchange of experiences)</li> <li>● ... should focus on social networking, strengthen connections with other affiliate</li> <li>● ... should enable every affiliate, regardless of country of origin to participate</li> <li>● ... should choose conference participants according to their qualification to add value to the conference purpose</li> <li>● ... should be inclusive in terms of geographic representation</li> <li>● ... should focus on a single purpose (instead of being a multipurpose meeting)</li> <li>● ... should focus on onboarding new people in the movement</li> <li>● ... should keep its carbon footprint low</li> <li>● ... should be co-located with the or a global council/assembly meeting</li> <li>● ... should rotate its location (instead of being in the same location every year)</li> </ul> <p>Scale:</p>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Strongly agree</li> <li>● Agree</li> <li>● Neither agree nor disagree</li> <li>● Disagree</li> <li>● Strongly disagree</li> <li>● I don't know</li> </ul>
<p><b>Q9</b></p>	<p><b>[Format: online vs. offline vs. hybrid]</b></p> <p>Gathering(s) could be hosted online or on-site. What would your organization prefer? Please choose.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● online conference</li> <li>● on-site conference</li> <li>● hybrid format (online and on-site in parallel)</li> <li>● I don't know.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Q10</b></p>	<p><b>[Frequency]</b></p> <p>How often should affiliate-only gathering(s) take place?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● multiple times a year</li> <li>● once every year</li> <li>● every second year</li> <li>● less often than every second year</li> <li>● other, namely: _____</li> </ul>
<p><b>Q11</b></p>	<p><b>[Funding]</b></p> <p>How could your organization support the costs of an affiliate gathering?</p> <p><i>(check all that apply)</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● We could support our own travel and accommodation costs.</li> <li>● We could contribute to overall event costs.</li> <li>● Not at all, funding should come from movement funds (scholarships).</li> <li>● Not at all, funding should come from external sponsors.</li> <li>● Other, namely: _____</li> </ul>
<p><b>Q12</b></p>	<p><b>[affiliate involvement]</b></p> <p>How would your organization like to participate in a possible future affiliate gathering?</p> <p><i>(check all that applies)</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● as participant</li> <li>● as part of a global steering committee of all gatherings</li> </ul>

- as part of a global program committee (take part in designing the program of one event)
- as part of a organizing committee (take part in organizing the gathering)
- as hosting organization for one gathering
- as hosting organization for all of the gatherings
- other, namely: \_\_\_\_\_

**End**

You've reached the end of the survey.

**Thank you very** much for providing your valuable feedback!

You can close the questionnaire now.